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Addendum #1 – Elite Hall Addition 

To: Bidders 

From: Craig Rasmussen 

CC: File 

Date: September 22, 2025  

Re: Revision to Bid Documents 

The following summary items are included in the addenda and are to be incorporated into the Bid Documents. 

A. Revision to Advertisement for Bids – Correct email address for Craig Rasmussen to 

craig.rasmussen@hyrumcity.gov. 

B. Revision to Contractor Qualifications – Added responding contractors to have minimum 10 years of 

experience in constructing commercial projects. 

C. Revised the Bid Proposal, Agreement, and Notice to Proceed to specify that work is to be completed in 

270 calendar days. 

D. Revised Bid Proposal Order of the Work to delete incorrect Bid Schedule notation and clarified the Base 

Bid as the Elite Hall Addition. 

 

Attachments included with the Addendum:   

Revised Bid Documents and General Conditions – Revised document will be posted to the Bid/RFP Section of 

the Hyrum City Internet site. 


